E3(d)-1

From:

Sent: 2003fEO B 10H BHi= F4 11:42

To: F
Cc:

Subject: FW: SARS Expert Committee - Map

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

-----0riginat Message—--

From: —

Sent: ‘Wednesday, September 10, 2003 11:39 AM

To: P
~~~ubject: SARS Expert Committee Map

_nportance: High

“Jensitivity: Confidential

item 6.

Regards

~=---Orlginal Message---—

o

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2003 10:52 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject;.. . SARS Expert Comrmm Map. . .
Importance:” - High

Sensitivity: Confidential

~Please find attached a map which only groups HA hospitals involved in SARS into clusters. You
may superimpose them any way you like.

—-
pr

HA cluster map.ppt

Regards

for (D

-----0riginal Message-----
From: SRS o A,
M -

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2003 3;3
Tos:
C .




Subject: Re: SARS Expert Committee - Map
Importance: High

Dear N

Please refer to the preceding mail from the SARS Expert Committee
Secretariat dated 21.8.2003, retjuesting a map showing the boundary of
the HA clusters of hospitals superimposed with boundary of the four
Regional Offices of DH to facilitate preparation of the SARS Review
Report.

, A soft copy of the map showing the boundary of DH's four Regional
" Offices has been prepared by DH vide— dated
21.8.2003.

t should be grateful for your assistance in superimposing on the map
prepared by DH the HA Hospital Clusters' boundary. )

Your return by noon tomorrow (23.8.2003) Is highly appreciated.

Best regards,

Semesee -GN
' cc: . _
24/08/2003 18:51 Subject: Re: SARS Expert Committee - Map

| [] Urgent |

[1 Retum |
| Receipt |

Based on the map provided by Lands Department, my IT colleagues have
produced the map showing the four regions. | suggest that you pass it to
HA and ask them to superimpose on it the HA clusters.

(See attached file: DH-RO.jpg)

21/08/2003 10:29

| {1Urgent |

fmmmmmnememm

| [1Return ]
i Receipt |

ubject: SARS Expert Committee - Map



To prepare for the SARS Review Report, we wish to have a map showing
boundary of the HA clusters of hospitals superimposed with boundary of the
four Regional Offices of DH. Grateful #you would assist in latﬂng us

have such a map. Thanks .

Ends



" Cluster Disttibution of Hospitals Involved in
SARS in Hospital Authority
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